Mike Hilley
WCEMS Manager

WHATCOM COUNTY
WCEMS Office

800 E Chestnut, Suite 3C
Bellingham, WA 98225

MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
From: Mike Hilley, EMS Manager
Re: Quote/Contract 10 PowerlLoad

Date: September 15, 2022

e Background and Purpose

The EMS advisory board has requested the county purchase Stryker Powerload patient
movement systems for county fire districts that have not already purchased this equipment.
The systems are necessary in order to utilize new Stryker ambulance cots acquired last year.
The purchase of cots was appropriated in budget ordinance 2022-044.

Stryker has been determined to be a sole source for this proprietary equipment. The
attached quote totals $265,593.90 and is for 10 PowerLoad systems. Installation will be

completed under a separate agreement.

¢ Funding Amount and Source

The funding source is the EMS Fund.

Please contact Mike Hilley at (360) 927-1155 if you have any questions or concerns regarding
the terms of this agreement.

| concur with this recom ation:
M 9/2e/2Z

Brad Bennett, Finance Manager Date




